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 Forme Affirmative: SOME. 

There are some dogs.

Forme interrogative: ANY. 

Are there any dogs ?

FA: NO. There is no dog.

FN: ANY. There isn't any dog.

 Il n'y a pas de chien.

Pas de  ...

"Exception": Do you want some coffee ?

?

©
 W

D
M

B
G

 P
u

b
li

sh
in

g
 - 

A
 d

iv
is

io
n

 o
f 

2
C

V
C

.N
E

T
 ®

.

 

CORPUS.
There is some salt in my soup.
Il y a du sel dans ma soupe.

Is there any peper in my soup ?
Y a-t-il du poivre dans ma soupe ?

There is no celery in my soup.
Il n'y a pas de céleri dans ma soupe.

There isn't any cabbage in my soup.
Il n'y a pas de chou dans ma soupe.

Do we take any oysters for dinner ?
Prenons-nous des huîtres pour le dîner ?

Do you have any dogs in your house ?
Avez-vous des chiens dans votre maison ?

Do you have any books ?  Yes, I have some.
As-tu des livres ?  Oui, j'en ai.

           Can you give me some money  ?
           Peux-tu me donner de l'argent ?

You give me some money. Can you ?⇦

Do you have any chicken ?

No, I don't have any chicken...

?

... but I have some meat.

Do you want some coffee ?

Yes, please.  I want some coffee.No, thank you.
I want no coffee.
I want some tea please.

FI

FN

FA

FI politesse.

FA

FA
FA


